



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo
Consultant

May 7, 2021

Re: Spring Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The fairways need to be limed using a Hi-Cal product. We can discuss rate when we talk.*
 - *The sand-based greens need applications of 2 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet rate of 0-0-50, 3 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet rate of Pro-mag each month through June. All the greens need Manganese Sulfate or Oxide applications.*
-

Dear Juan,

Spring has been a little weird for weather around here. Soil temperatures are up year over year, but I see signs on bent and poa that we are still in February. I thought the course looked good when I was there, and you were off to your usual start.

The greens showed a normal manganese deficiency, so I would recommend focusing on that until the 4th of July. The sand-based #3 green, was lean compared to the soil-based greens but still in balance. We keep getting these small shots of rain that make it a good time to get some of these applications done now.

We talked most about the tees, and you have made a few applications since I sampled. Technically there are no deficiencies in the soil but extra 0-0-50 and some well-timed nitrogen will keep them growing and resilient when the weather is helping much. I would think the seeding you have done is having success. Overcast, rainy and afternoon sun has been a good combination for seed in the area. That combined with the fertilizer applications will help. Let's talk about the fairway plans when you have time.

If you have any questions, I am available for a phone call when you have time.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

